Union Area School District

2106 Camden Avenue New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Purp Date	_	r Stated Monthl iber 15, 2021	y Board Meeting		
Loca	tion: MS/HS	Auditorium			
]	Dr. M. Hink, Presio Mr. J. Pacella Ms. D. Allebach Mr. J. Bertolino Mr. A. Biondi Ms. R. Exposito	lent	Mr. D. Friend Mr. R. Mrozek Ms. E. Sylveste Ms. S. Laverty L.M. Perrotta,	er	Dr. M. Ross Dr. S. O'Donnell Ms. L. O'Neill Mr. R. Nogay Media Student Council
I. <u>C</u>	Call to Order				
T	30 Executive Session ne Union Area School Board met in Executive Session at 6:30 PM to discuss personnel, ontract language, legal, and real estate				
III. <u>P</u>	Pledge of Allegiano	: <u>e</u>			
IV. <u>P</u>	Public Comment o	n Agenda Items			
	nformational Item COVID-19 Upd				
VI.	Operations				
A aa A E C C E F	 Approval of Consent Agenda Items A motion is requested for the Board to approve the following consent operational agenda items as listed: A. Approve the minutes of the Regular Meetings on August 18, 2021 as presented. B. Approve the August 2021 Financial & Treasurer's Report as presented. C. Approve the Purchase Order List from August 17, 2021 through September 14, 2021in the amount of \$87,252.09. D. Approve the checklist from August 19, 2021through September 15, 2021 in the amount of \$620,832.73. E. Approve the August 31, 2021 High School Financials Reports for the Athletic Fund, Letterman's Fund, and Student Activities as presented. F. Approve the Cafeteria invoice dated September 13, 2021 in the amount of \$16,902.92 as presented. 				
N	Notion:		Second:		Vote:

2.	ACA Employer Reporting Agreement It is the recommendation of the Administration for the Board to approve the Agreement made					
	with Reschini Group to report all ACA required forms on behalf of the Union Area School District					
	for the 2021-2022 school year. The total cost is \$500.00 (no increase from prior year).					
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:			
3.	It is the recommenda	nt – 2009 International Schoo tion of the Superintendent fo 22 Auto & Bus Auction.	o <u>l Bus</u> r the Board to dispose of a 2009 International			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:			
4.	Union Booster Fundraiser It is the recommendation of the Administration to approve a raffle ticket sale by the Union Boosters on September 17, 2021 at the home Varsity Football Field. All proceeds will be donated to the family of Rodney Wellman.					
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:			
5.	Exonerations A motion is requested for the Board to approve the Assessment Office Resolution #36583 for exoneration of taxes as presented.					
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:			
VII	I. <u>Personnel Agen</u>	da Items				
1.	Kelly Services Substitute Teacher Pay It is the recommendation of the Superintendent for the Board to change the substitute teacher pay from \$85.00 per day to \$95.00 per day through Kelly Services, effective September 15, 2021.					
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:			
2.	Student Teacher Placement It is the recommendation of the Administration for the Board to approve the following student teacher placements from Westminster College for the Spring Semester 2022, pending receipt of all proper paperwork.					
	A. Emma Botcher	Theo Papazekos	First Grade			
	B. Madison Dickson	Amy Booth	Kindergarten			
	C. Julianna Diehl	Anissa Cionni	Learning Support			
	D. Emily Biondie	Jen Ryhal	Learning Support			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:			

3.	<u>Volunteer Volleyball Coach</u> It is the recommendation of the Administration for the Board to approve Ms. Cheri Book as a Volunteer JV/Varsity Coach, pending receipt of all proper paperwork and effective September 15 2021.				
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
4.		n – Anthony Stanley ation of the Administration for the Board an, effective September 15, 2021, pending			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
5.		- Anthony Mangieri ation of the Superintendent for the Board y, effective September 15, 2021, pending			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
6.	Time-Off Without Pa It is the recommend made by Doreen LaF	dation of the Superintendent to approve	the Time-Off without Pay request		
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
7.	It is the recommend Middle/High School	School Coordinator – MS/HS ation of the Administration for the Board Positive Behavior in School Coordinator at, effective August 22, 2021.			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
8.	It is the recommend Part-Time to Full Ti	me Temporary Teaching Position ation of the Superintendent for the Boar me 90% Teaching on a temporary as need signed agreement with the UAEA.			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		

9.	It i	Resignation of Assistant Football Coach t is the recommendation of the Administration for the Board to approve the resignation of Mr Elifford Hunt from Assistant Varsity Football Coach as presented.					
	Мо	otion:	Second:		Vote:		
10. <u>2021-22 Prep Pay</u> It is a recommendation of period as presented for the			-		lividuals for their prep		
	B. C. D.	•		90 days of Prep As needed			
	Motion:		Second:		Vote:		
VII	I.	New Business					
IX.		<u>Adjourn</u>					
A n	A motion is requested to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Union Area School Board.						

Second: _____

Vote: _____

Motion: _____